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From: Tim Wu [limwu@engr.uky.edu] 0{{5}/ ‘42
Sent: Friday, Aprit 27, 2012 12:45 PM R
To: Brothers, Sheila C ﬁggi%ﬁgguxéﬁ[,
Ce: Amy E. Luchsinger; Thomas Suggs, Sweigard, Richard J ’
Subject: FW: Program Change for Chemical Engineering
Hi Sheita:

As per your instructions in your email to Rick Sweigard, 1 am submitting the information you requested regarding the program
change for Mechanical Engineering due to the changes in the hours for CHE 105.

A. Degree name and major: BS in Mechanical Engineering. Mechanical Engineering

B. Home Academic Department and College. Mechanical Engineering, College of Engineering
C. Current number of credit hours: 129 Proposed number of credit hours: 130

D. Date of Internal Approvals: Department: Aprit 25, 2012 College: April 25, 2012.

Our ME411 has just been approved for Arts and Creativity (I learned this yesterday), so we can take out 3 hours from the list.
However, we will have to add 3 hours for the graduation writing requirement. in the end, we will stifl maintain at 130 {up
from 129 due to this CHE 105 change).

Regards,
Tim

From: Rick Sweigard [mailto:rsweigar@engr.uky.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 3:41 PM
To: Bili Smith; Czarena Crofcheck; Joe Sottile; John Balk; Jurek Jaromczyk; Kim Anderson; Robert Heath; Scott Yost;

Tingwen Wu
Subject: FW: Procgram Change for Chemical Engineeting

Dear D1jSs,

Below is the memo that Kim sent to Shelia outlining the program change caused by the change in credits for chemistry
classes. | suggest that each of you craft a similar memo for your programs. | am not fully convinced that we will not
have to complete a program change form for the record but this memo may satisfy the immediate need for approval.

Rick

Richard 1. Sweigard, Ph.D., P.E,

Associate Dean of Engineering for Administration
and Academic Affairs

University of Kentucky

371 Ralph G. Anderson Building

Lexington, KY 40506-0503

Phone: {859} 257-8827

Fax: {859} 257-5727

From: Kim Andefson -
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 25, 2012 10:50 AM
To: shrothers@uky.edu




[

Cc: Rick Sweigard; John Balk
Subject: Program Change for Chemical Engineering

Hi Sheila:

As per your instructions in your email to Rick Sweigard, 1am submitting the information you requested regarding the program
change for Chemical Engineering due to the changes in the hours for chemistry courses. Please note that there are no
changes to the number of hours due to the fact that CHE 105 is increasing by 1 hour and CHE 231 is decreasing by 1 hour.

A. Degree name and major: BS in Chemical Engineering. Chemical Engineering

B. Home Academic Department and College. Chemical Engineering. College of Engineering
C. Current number of credit hours: 133 Proposed number of credit hours: 133

D. Date of Internai Approvals: Department: April 25, 2012 College: April 25, 2012,

Please let me know if you need further information regarding this approval.

Thanks
Kim Anderson
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Kimberly Ward Anderson

Gill Eminent Professor

Director of Undergraduate Studies

Director NSF/IGERT, Bioactive Interfaces and Devices
Director NSF/REU, Bioactive Interfaces and Devices
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Dept. of Chemical and Materials Engineering

177 F. Paul Anderson Building

University of Kentucky

Lexington, KY 40506

Phone:; 859-257-4815

Fax: 859-323-1929

kanderson@engr.uky.edu




